
Sir,

To

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Karanjia Forest Division,
Dist:-Mayurbhani.

Sub: - Proposal

i5/700 to

Ret':- Your EDS dated 27 "12.2017 .

Memo No. Dated.

Copy submitted to the Chief Engineer. NHs.

N.H. Circle, Keonjhar lor f-avour of kind infonnatiort

OFF'ICE OF THE EXECUI'IVE ENGINEER.
NATIONAL HIGHWAY DIVISION. BARIPADA

E-mail:-eenjrbaripada(@)zahoo.in Tel Ph:-06792-260695

No. 2111 Dated. A+lt2*lt +

lbr fbrest diversion for the r,rork "WitJening ancl

711120 km (Rairangpur to .lashipur section) .

strengthening of NH-220 fror:

With reference to the aforesaid letter on subject, it is to say that the details of DGPS

Compensatory Af1brestation land at village-Ghodadega under Kusumi Tahasil have been ,

and all the reqr-rired clata on Compensatorl Afforestation leind has been complied to the

Forest Officer. Rairangpur. As the Compensatory Afforestation land identified in village

comes under Rairangpur fbrest division.

However 6 nos of hard copy map of Compensatory Afforestation land and KML

through e-mail) has been submitted in ,vour ofllce on dt.27.12.2017 "
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This is fbr favorrr of your kind infbrrnation and taking fr-rrther necessar)' actiol.t.

Yours faithfully,

r-i}*\Y7(4t--to
- Executive .Engineer.

l-rtf n Division. baripada6y;

Odisha, Bhubaneswar / Superintending

and necessary action.

\
Executive Er-rgineer.

N.H. Division, Baripada


